From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing
Sent: 18 November 2022 14:56

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: TENS- District 22 26 to 28-11-22 WK/552416

From: Daliah Barrett On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 16 November 2022 10:13

To: Bill Donne <billdonnel07@hotmail.com>; ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk; District 22
<info@district22.co.uk>

Subject: Re: TENS- District 22 26 to 28-11-22 WK/552416

Hello Mr Donne

There is a lot of information being given to the Noise Officer RA.
However, can you clarify if you are requesting a LSC hearing for the objection to be heard?

Regards
Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

Get Outlook for Android

From: Bill Donne <

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022, 09:45

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>; ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk
<ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>; District 22 < Bill Donne <

Subject: Re: TENS- District 22 26 to 28-11-22 WK/552416

Good morning Mr Bellringer

Ref: Application-Standard TEN-Mr Jashari
District 22, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green

| not that you have indicated that you will formally object to the application to the TEN as
the intention is to use the whole of the ground floor for this event to celebrate the
independence of Albani. This includes the using the rear area referred to as the Shisha area.

My Client, Mr Jashari is happy to remove the regulated entertainment licensable activity
from the application. The concept of the event is one of a chillout zone lounge bar where
guests can enjoy a Shisha whilst listening to low level background music. It is not intended
to be a raucous party.

You will of course be aware that a premises licence was granted recently authorising the
sale of alcohol on a Friday and Saturday until midnight, and on a Sunday until 23:30 hours
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with a thirty-minute drinking up period each day. You will also be aware that the rear area
of the premises is required to be clear by 22:30 hours.

You might be aware that the Directors of District 22 Ltd have submitted an appeal to the
Magistrates Court inter alia, against this particular condition being imposed on the premises
licence. It was also regrettable that colleagues from your department failed to attend the
meeting where the contents of your department's representation could be discussed in
more detail.

The fact is most of your department's concerns relied on the numerous and vociferous

complaints about a noise nuisance, particularly from the red/pink house located in Coburg
Road. From the documentation received from your Licensing department it would appear
that these complaints have not been substantiated by your colleagues who have attended
site, nor has the claimed noise nuisance been evidenced with resident's sound recordings.

You will also be aware that we feel that the Committee gave too much weight to the
activities of previous lessees of the property when it traded as the Duke of Edinburgh PH.
My Client has been taking recordings of the dB noise levels at the nearest noise sensitive
premises points including adjacent to the Punk house and these are satisfactory.

On behalf of District 22 Ltd, the premises licence holder, | am just finalising the Noise
Management Plan (NMP) of which | shall submit to you for your consideration.

| have called and left a message on mobile.
Please do contact me to discuss this amtter.
Regards

Bill Donne
Consultant

W.Donne
Licensing Practitioner

The information in this e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient to whom it has been
addressed and may be covered by legal professional privilege and protected by law.
W.Donne does not accept responsibility for any unauthorised amendment made to the
contents of this e-mail following its dispatch.

W.Donne has scanned for viruses. However, it is your responsibility to scan the e-mail and
attachments (if any) for viruses.

If received in error, you must not retain the message or disclose its contents to anyone.
Please contact the sender of the email or mailto: or call Customer Services on international
quoting the name of the sender and the addressee and then delete the e-mail.



From: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 November 2022 16:59

To: ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk <ASB.Enforcement@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Bill Donne <

Subject: RE: TENS- District 22 26 to 28-11-22 WK/552416

Afternoon Graig,
Please note this is not a late TENS, the application came in on Saturday 12%.

Kind Regards
Licensing Team
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